

Safety Action Notice

Reference: SAN2205(U1) Issued: 06 July 2022 Review Date: 05 July 2023

Recall of hygiene products associated with Pseudomonas aeruginosa infection (Update)

Summary

Safety Action Notice SAN2205 was issued 05 July 2022. Subsequently, additional products have come within scope of the recall and added to the list of affected products. This update is issued to ensure additional products are included in the scope of Safety Action Notice SAN2205.

Additional equipment details

The following additional product are subject to recall:

Brand	Product Name	Models
Caremore	Wet Wipes	CMW100
CCN/Medirite	Wet Wipe	PH010N, PH010NN
CHL (Care Home Life)	Large Wet Wipes	PWIP0049
Countrywide	Patient Cleansing Wipes (Moist Handi Wipes, Handy Wipe, Wet Wipe, Large Moist Body Wipes)	NE0545, NE0505N, NE0546N, NE0546
Fairfield	Wet Wipes and Moist Patient Wipes	GNC31W and GNC31WN
Fittleworth	Complementary Cleansing Wet Wipes	FWW030, FWW030N

Source: <u>Product Recall: Personal Cleansing Products under brand names Caremore, CCN/Medirite, CHL, Countrywide, Fairfield and Fittleworth - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)</u>

Manufacturer contact details

Vernacare Product.safety@vernagroup.com

Suggested onward distribution

These products have been supplied directly or via suppliers to a wide range of settings including healthcare (e.g. hospitals), care facilities (e.g. care homes), local authorities, pharmacies, and commercial premises. Products are also sold online.

Onward distribution should take account of this and all care settings using this product should be sent this Safety Action Notice.

FAC406-010, v10 Page **1** of **2**

Reference: SAN2205(U1) Issued: 06 July 2022 Review Date: 05 July 2023

References

<u>Eurosurveillance | Pseudomonas aeruginosa countrywide outbreak in hospitals linked to pre-</u>moistened non-sterile washcloths, Norway, October 2021 to April 2022

Enquiries

Enquiries and adverse incident reports should be addressed to:

Incident Reporting & Investigation Centre (IRIC)

NHS National Services Scotland

Tel: 0131 275 7575 Email: nss.iric@nhs.scot

Accessibility: Please contact us using the above details if you are blind or have a sight impairment and would like to request this alert in a more suitable format.

IRIC remit: general information about adverse incidents, safety alerts and IRIC's role can be found in <u>CEL 43 (2009)</u>, Safety of Health, Social Care, Estates and Facilities Equipment: NHS Board and Local Authority Responsibilities, issued 30 October 2009.

Report an incident: Information on how to report an adverse incident

NHS National Services Scotland is the common name for the Common Services Agency for the Scotlish Health Service https://www.nss.nhs.scot/

© Crown Copyright 2022

FAC406-010, v10 Page 2 of 2